S.0.S STORAGE RECES -
P.0O. BOX 14

ISLETON, CA 95641 AUG 29 2022 77/
DATE: AUGUST 22, 2022 g

TO: ISLETON PLANNING COMMISSION
FROM: DAVID SILVA, OWNER OF SOS STORAGE
SUBJECT: MICHELLE BURKE AND DON CAN

DEAR COMMISSION MEMBERS,

I HAVE BEEN THE OWNER OF SOS STORAGE FOR 23 YEARS. DURING
THE LAST 10 YEARS, MY FACILITY HAS BEEN BROKEN INTO BY
VANDELS ABOUT 6 TIMES. MOST BREAKINS OCCUR DURING THE
NIGHT. FOR THE PAST 16 YEARS MY FACILITY WAS MANAGED BY JOE
AND ROSEMARY MAGHONEY WHO OWN AT 25 GAS WELL ROAD
WHICH IS ADJACENT TO MY FACILITY. SINCE FEBRUARY, I HAVE
HIRED MICHELLE BURKE AND HER PARTNER DON CAN TO MANAGE
SOS STORAGE AS THEY OWN THE LAND ACROSS THE STREET FROM
MY FACILITY ON 6™ STREET.

MICHELLE AND DON HAVE A PROFESSIONAL BACKGROUND IN
MANAGING RENTAL PROPERTIES. NOT ONLY THAT BUT THEY HAVE
EXTERIOR CAMERAS ON THEIR PROPERTY WHICH ALSQ POINT
TOWARDS SOS STORAGE. I BELIEVE THE CAMERAS HAVE ADDED AN
ADDITIONAL SECURITY MEASURE TO MY FACILITY, WHICH MAY
DECREASE THE CRIME ELEMENT. I WOULD APPRECIATE YOUR
WORKING WITH THEM AS VALUABLE MEMBERS OF THE
COMMUNITY.

PLEASE FEEL FREE TO REACH OUT TO ME WITH ANY QUESTIONS AT
EITHER MY EMAIL ADDRESS: sosstorage@yahoo.com or by calling my cell
phone: (925) 890-5389.

THANK YOU,

Do fid

DAVID SILVA






CITY OF ISLETON
Special Planning Commission Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, February 15, 2022 at 6:30pm
208 Jackson Boulevard
Isleton, California 95641
TELECONFERENCE MEETING

https:/fus02web.zoom.us/j/3379037904?pwd=MUM2cnZrdz]MVTBUQOEYTUd4S2kz7209
Phone Dial In: 408-638-0968

Meeting ID: 337 903 7904

1. OPENING CEREMONIES

A. Welcome & Call to Order — Chair Jack Chima called to order 6:30pm.
B. Pledge of Allegiance
C. Roll Call
PRESENT: Planning Commissioner’s Chris Jones, Michelle Burke, Robert Jankovitz, Chair
Jack Chima, City Manager Charles Bergson, and Deputy City Clerk Yvonne Zepeda.
ABSENT: Planning Commissioner Mandy Elder.
2. AGENDA CHANGES OR DELETIONS
ACTION: None.
3. PUBLIC COMMENT

This is an opportunity for the public to speak to the Council on any item other than those listed
for public hearing on this Agenda. Speakers are requested to use the podium in front of the
Council and to begin by stating their name, whether they reside in Isleton and the name of the
organization they represent if any. The Mayor may impose a time limit on any speaker depending
on the number of people wanting to speak and the time available for the rest of the Agenda. In the
event comments are related to an item scheduled on the Agenda, speakers will be asked to wait to
make their comments until that item is being considered.
ACTION: None.

4. COMMUNICATION

A. County of Sacramento, Order of Health Officer.
ACTION: Information only.

5. CONSENT CALENDAR
A SUBJECT: None.

6. NEW BUSINESS

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT NOTICE: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act,
persons needing a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to participate
in this meeting, may contact Deputy City Clerk Yvonne Zepeda, at (916} 777-7770, by fax at (916) 777-7775 or by
email to Yvonne.zepeda(@cityofisleton.com at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

GOV. CODE § 54957.5 NOTICE: Public records related to an agenda item that are distributed less than 72 hours
before this meeting are available for public inspection during normal business hours at Isleton City Hall located at 101
Second Street, Isleton, California 95641.



A. SUBJECT: Conditional Use Permit Proposal, 301-501 Jackson Boulevard-Meadows at
Isleton-Luxury RV Resort.

RECOMMENDATION: The Commission is requested to receive the presentation on
the Meadows at Isleton Luxury Recreational Vehicle Resort.
ACTION: Tabled to bring formal application next month.

7. COMMISSION REPORTS AND COMMITTEE UPDATES

Commission Chair Jack Chima — None.
Commissioner Robert Jankovitz — None.
Commissioner Chris Jones — None.
Commissioner Michelle Burke — None,
Commissioner Mandy Elder —~ None.

mUOD>

8. STAFF GENERAL REPORTS AND DISCUSSION
ACTION: None.

9. ADJOURNMENT
7:22pm.
AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

CHAIR, Jack Chime
ATTEST:

DEPUTY CITY CLERK, Yvonne Zepeda



CITY OF ISLETON
Special Planning Commission Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, April 13, 2022 at 6:30pm
208 Jackson Boulevard
Isleton, California 95641
TELECONFERENCE MEETING OR IN PERSON

This meeting will be held via teleconference or in person, pursuant to Executive Order N-29-20 issued by the State of California Exccutive Order
by Governor Gavin Newsom on March 17, 2020. All members of the public interested in participating in this ZOOM meeting are invited 10 join by
phone or online teleconference. To attend meeting by phone, dial 408-638-0968 (do not put a ! before the number), Personal Meeting [D 337-903-
7904# and Personal ID just hit # and then Passcode 123456#. For computer log in follow the link below,
https:'us02web.zoom. us/j’ 3379037904 ?pwd=M UM *enZed 2IM VT BUQOEYTUJ4S 2kzZ709

Phone Dial In: 408-638-0968

Meeting ID: 337 903 7904

1. OPENING CEREMONIES

A. Welcome & Call to Order — Commissioner Chris Jones called to order at 6:48p.m.
B. Pledge of Allegiance
C. Roll Call
PRESENT: Planning Commissioner’s Michelle Burke, Chris Jones, Chair Jack Chima,
Mandy Elder arrived at 6:58pm.
2. AGENDA CHANGES OR DELETIONS
ACTION: None.
3. PUBLIC COMMENT

This is an opportunity for the public to speak to the Council on any item other than those listed
for public hearing on this Agenda. Speakers are requested to use the podium in front of the
Council and to begin by stating their name, whether they reside in Isleton and the name of the
organization they represent if any. The Mayor may impose a time limit on any speaker depending
on the number of people wanting to speak and the time available for the rest of the Agenda. In the
event comments are related to an item scheduled on the Agenda, speakers will be asked to wait to
make their comments until that item is being considered.
ACTION: None.

4, COMMUNICATION

A. None.
5. CONSENT CALENDAR
A SUBJECT: None.
6. PUBLIC HEARING
AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT NOTICE: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act,
persons needing a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to participate

in this meeting, may contact Deputy City Clerk Yvonne Zepeda, at (916) 777-7770, by fax at (916) 777-7775 or by
email to Yvonne.zepeda@cityofisleton.com at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

GOV. CODE § 54957.5 NOTICE: Public records related to an agenda item that are distributed less than 72 hours
before this meeting are available for public inspection during normal business hours at [sleton City Hall located at 101
Second Street, Isleton, California 95641.



A. SUBJECT: Conditional Use Permit UP 01-22 and Development Agreement DA 2022-
01 for WTO Essentials, Inc. for a cannabis manufacturing and distribution facility located
at 402 Jackson Blvd, Isleton, CA 95641, Assessor’s Parcel No. 757-007-303-10-0000.

RECOMMENDATION: Conditional Use Permit CUP 01-22 and Development
Agreement DA 2022-01 for WTO Essentials, Inc. for a cannabis manufacturing and
distribution facility located at 402 Jackson Blvd, Isleton, CA 95641, Assessor’s Parcel
No. 157-0073-031-0000.

ACTION: Chair Jack Chima motion to accept Condition Use Permit CUP 01-22 and
Developmemt Agreement DA 202-01 for WTO Essentials, Inc. for a cannabis
manufacturing and distribution facility located at 402 Jackson Blvd., Isleton, CA. 95641,
Assessor’s Parcel No. 157-0073-031-0000, Commissioner Michelle Burke second the
motion. AYES: Planning Commissioner’s Mandy Elder, Michelle Burke, Chris Jones and
Chair Jack Chima. NOES: None. ABSTAIN: None. ABSENT: None. PASSED 4-0.

7. NEW BUSINESS
A, SUBJECT: None.

7. COMMISSION REPORTS AND COMMITTEE UPDATES

>

Commission Chair Jack Chima — 502 6" street look into it & give Michelle Burke
clarification.

Commissioner Robert Jankovitz - Resigned.

Commissioner Chris Jones — Memorialize last pc meeting.

Commissioner Michelle Burke — Agendize reviewing signage ordinance in town.
Commissioner Mandy Elder — Chamber new sign for docks.

Mmoo

8. STAFF GENERAL REPORTS AND DISCUSSION

ACTION: Planning Commissioner Robert Jankovitz resigned immediately.
9. ADJOURNMENT

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

CHAIR, Jack Chima

ATTEST:

DEPUTY CITY CLERK, Yvonne Zepeda



CITY OF ISLETON
Amended Planning Commission Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, April 5, 2022 at 6:30pm
208 Jackson Boulevard
Isleton, California 95641
TELECONFERENCE MEETING OR IN PERSON

This meeting will be held via teleconference or in person, pursuant to.Executive Order N-29-20 issued by
the State of California Executive Order by Governor Gayin Newsom on'March 17, 2020. All members of
the public interested in participating in this ZOOM/meeting are invited,to join by phone or online
teleconference. To attend meeting by phone, dial 4081638 0968 (do not put al before the number), Personal
Meeting ID 337-903-7904# and Personal ID just hit# and then Passcoclc 123456#. For computer log in
follow the link below.

htips://us02web.zoom. us“1f’53790'i'7904"pwd MLMZCﬂZrdzJMVTBUDOEmiM‘QMzﬂQ

Phone Dial In: 408-638-0968
Meeting ID: 337 903 7904

1. OPENING CEREMONIES

A. Welcome® Gall to Order Chair Jack Ghuna called to order 6:30p.m.
B. Pledge of Allegiance |
C. Roll Cali '
PRESENT: Plannmg Cﬂnumssmner s Mand}hElder Chris Jones, Robert Jankovitz, Michelle
Burke,. .'l‘ack Chima.™
2. F/AGENDA CH}\HGES OR DELETIONS
ACTION: None.
3. PUB]B],C COMMENT

This is an.opportunity for the public to speak to the Council on any item other than those listed
for public hl:anng on this Agmda Speakers are requested to use the podium in front of the
Council and to'bégin by stating their name, whether they reside in Isleton and the name of the
organization they representif any. The Mayor may impose a time limit on any speaker depending
on the number of peaple wanting to speak and the time available for the rest of the Agenda. In the
event comments are related to an item scheduled on the Agenda, speakers will be asked to wait to
make their comments until that item is being considered.
ACTION: Casey Cummunsky-a lot of traffic, transient by 5" and Jackson and A St. people
stealing catalytic convertor. 106 4% St. no lights. A street light would be nice.

4. COMMUNICATION

A. County of Sacramento, Order of Health Officer.

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT NOTICE: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act,
persons needing a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to participate
in this meeting, may contact Deputy City Clerk Yvonne Zepeda, at (816) 777-7770, by fax at (916) 777-7775 or by
email to Yvonne.zepeda@pcityofisleton.com at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

GOV. CODE § 54957.5 NOTICE: Public records related to an agenda item that are distributed less than 72 hours
before this meeting are available for public inspection during normal business hours at Isleton City Hall located at 101
Second Street, Isleton, California 95641.



ACTION: Information only.

5. CONSENT CALENDAR

A

SUBJECT: Approval of Minutes of the Regular Planning Commission Meeting of
December 7, 2021 and Special Planning Commission Meeting of February 15, 2022.

RECOMMENDATION: Planning Commission review and approve draft minutes of the
Regular Planning Commission Meeting of December 7, 2021 and Special Planning
Commission Meeting of February 15, 2022.

ACTION: Planning Commissioner Mandy Elder mation to approve draft minutes of the
Regular Planning Commission meeting of December T h021. Planning Commissioner
Chris Jones second the motion. AYES: Planning Cgh.mmissioncr’s Mandy Elder, Chris
Jones, Michelle Burke, Robert Jankovitz, Chﬁr Jack!Chima. NOES: None. ABSTAIN:
None. ABSENT: None. PASSED 5-0. Planning Commissioner Michelle Burke motion to
approve draft minutes of the Special Planning Commission:meeting of February 15,
2022. Planning Commissioner Chris Jones second the motion:- AYES: Planning
Commissioner’s Chris Jones, Michelle Burke, Robert Jankovitz,'Chair Jack Chima.
NOES: None. ABSTAIN: Planning Commissioner Mandy Elder. ABSENT: None.
PASSED 5-0.

6. PUBLIC HEARING

A.

SUBJECT: Conditional Use-Rermit UP 01-22 and Development Agreement DA 2022-
01 for WTO Essentials, Inc, for a cannabis manufacturing and distribution facility located
at 402 Jackson.Blvd, Isleton, CA 95641, Assessor’s Parcel No. 757-007-303-10-0000.

RECOMMENDATION: Conditional Use Permit/UP.01-22 and Development
Agreement DA 2022-01 for WTO Essentials, Inc. for a cannabis manufacturing and
distribution facility located at 402 acihson Blvd, Isleton, CA 95641, Assessor’s Parcel
Nay757-007-303-10-0000,

ACTION: Continued to April 13, 2022;

7. NEW BUSINESS

A.

SUBJECT: 502 Sixth Street, Find Property out of Compliance.

RECOMMENDATION: That the Commission recommend that City Council Find 502
Sixth Street out'of Compliance with City Zoning Code {Ordinance 2015-01).

ACTION: Consensus to work with and meet with property owner Michelle Burke and
Partner Don Cain and tour the property and site what is a violation and what isn’t within
three months, providing property owner’s work with the City and Code Enforcement
Officer. Then bring back.

SUBJECT: Tree Inventory Report

RECOMMENDATION: For information.
ACTION: Direction given to City Manager on Tree Ordinance.



7. COMMISSION REPORTS AND COMMITTEE UPDATES

Commission Chair Jack Chima — None.

Commissioner Robert Jankovitz — Left meeting early. None.
Commissioner Chris Jones — Del Rio in Escrow?

Commissioner Michelle Burke — None,

Commissioner Mandy Elder — Code Enforcement. 4" Ave. tree cut down.

Mo oW

8. STAFF GENERAL REPORTS AND DISCUSSION
General plan moving along. Special Planning Commission meeting April 13, 2022 for WTO.

9. ADJOURNMENT

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

CHAIR, Jack Chima AﬂEsT:' DEPUT\""QIﬁ; CLERK, Yvonne Zepeda






City of Isleton DATE: September 6, 2022

Planning Commission ITEM#: 6-A
Staff Report CATEGORY: Information

PLANNING COMMISSION ORIENTATION WORKSHOP

BACKGROUND

City staff periodically provides training programs to heip City decision makers, such as yourselves,
provide a better understanding of assigned responsibilities. This workshop presents the nuts and
bolts of local government planning and some orientation to the responsibilities of a Planning
Commissioner. This workshop will also provide some training in the California Environmental
Quality Act, as it pertains to the Planning Commissioner’s responsibilities. Some Commissioners
attended a similar workshop with the City Council a few years back, but having the opportunity to
brush up on this and to discuss among fellow commissioners in an open meeting can be very useful.
This will also help prepare newly appointed commissioners the opportunity to learn more about
what their expectations are in being effective decision makers.

Gary Price, Contract Planner for the City, in collaboration with staff, will be providing a
presentation via Zoom at the meeting. We look forward to presenting this information to you all
and the opportunity to discuss these topics with you.

RECOMMENDATION
This is for information only. No action is requested of the Planning Commission






— i : , 1 —~
¢c0¢ ‘9 Joquidldas

S W |

doys)isoM uoissiwwio) suluueld

<

Panll demell b

3. Uy - o L P

Lol Sl




s S
a1 x ¥

Suiuu
%_Jz%@ 40 @Eom ANV S1NN




aﬁw,_.u_: hw.__,l_ r_: .,,__

. _-.jl

.v._l .I-___.-._

r._. _.Lm>>em_ 921|104 S,USWUISA0S Uo paseg

r_p__

...| ?_ )

_\_%m.wmmw@x@ pwv_‘_ Wi 91eAldd Ul ulg

SUOI}IpUOD uegJn .
wmc@am@‘_ B SB SJUSWIA0OW ,JUBWUIDA0S POO:X




3ujuoz Jo Ajljeuoilniilsuod spjoydn— Jajquiy “A pijan3 9Z6T

(V3zS) 1oV 8uijgeus Suiuoz a3eis plepuels zze6T

9Jueulp.io
3uluoz anisuaya.dwod 3si1y sasoduwil YI0A MIN 9T6T

(anisuayasdwiod jou) sasn |eLisnpul
Suniwi| aaueuipio Suiuoz 15113 sasodwll saja8uy SO 606T

9PIMUOIIEN -- SQUOISIIN A3)



B ?m_ m@ 19y Buljgeus Suluueld AuD paepl

8__._“_%8 pue s31312 3ey3 Sulinbai me| s

eluiojije




"ME| 93U} U] paul}ap 10U aJe 9sayl Ing 218 ‘sue|d UOISIA
‘Sue|d eaJly ‘sue|d 431Se apnjaut sauawndop Suiuueld JauiQ

uoilejnsas usisap pue asn puej pajieiap sapirnoad Suluoz

eale |eolydes3098 Jejnoiysed e 03 Ajdde jey;
SpJepuels Juswdojanap Jo 19S |eldads e aJe sueld 21j1ads

wJo}
dew pue 1x93 Ul syuawajels Adljod Jo salss e ysnoayi suejd
Juawdo|aAap 24NNy s,uoildIpslnl e 1no Ae| suejd |Biaua5

Aepo] uonensay asn pueq



16026066 # HDS

000Z 1340130

BJWION[ED) ‘OIUIWRIIES
sjuelrsu0) SUTUUE]d [EIUAMILCNATT B [tie)
S2IB{D059Y 7@ PreAUID
£q peredaid

000Z ‘€1 YHINHLIES
AIONNOD ALID NOLAISI HHL A8 GALd0aV

000Z ‘€1 39quardag ‘ounop A0 uoisist 3 £q peidopy
0002 'S [udy ‘uorssmnuo)) Sujutreld LoI(S] 4 4 paidopy

NOLAISI A0 ALL)

I 10§
LHOJdTI LOVANT TV.INGFWNOIIANA

_ %
NV Id TVIANTD HAISNEHIAINOD




S9|nJ punoJisd ay3 s1as

uonedidiied AJiunwwod s910WO0.d
sonss| AJlunwwod juesodwi SalIUIP|
SUOISIJ9pP ASN pue| |ea0] 104 siseq

(uoziuoy JeaA 0g-0¢) IUsWdo|aA3p
pue uol1eAI3SUOI SO} UOISIA 95UeRI-3UO| SBPINOId

Juswdo|anap pue Sutuueld 10} ,UOIINIASUOID, Y|

uejd [edduan a3y



; :
/
w
ot A
H —
_ i
-

Al S (uoziioy JeaA og w@_L_ Jusawdc

E

u_.—.

PUB UOJIBAJSUOD JOJ UOISIA 38uel-3uo| 3|

__.‘l ._ HYaY 1
kr_ﬁ-.___ " ,,...._ L_.”
i A

1uawdojaAap pue Suiuue|d

L}



uejd |




d Safety
pment, Public F

0

N

di

ay (=
o d

,.H' ':_;‘- —

\

iliti

daC

evel

c@)’

mic

[T]

No|

cECO|

,_

;
2

a

5N
DN
L-J

esi

D

M ITA/
” "Jlii.i_. .'1_-

~y VR
11} |'\I~ |




YijesH pue usisa@g Allunwiwo)
‘salllfoe4 aljgnd ‘Auswdo|aAsg dlwouodd ijeuonde

Alajes pue asiopN ‘@aeds
uadQ ‘uoieAIasuo) ‘SUISNOH ‘UoIIE|NJIID ‘@S PUBT :MET
91e1S Aq palepuelp sanjeA Ajunwwod Jo uoidiidsap 19uiadns

3Wi1 JSAO JNIJ0 PjNOYS Yimous moy Jo 2.n3ald
e /918342 03 SaYSIM AJlunwiwod aya aininy ayl jo asew) uy.

Alunod uo A2 ‘Ajlunwiwo?d e Jo aJniny
9AIISod ‘palisap syl 3uiqlIIS3ap SiusWalels |euonelidsy

UOISIA Ue|d [elauan



jusapuadsp-swi] J0 3|geljirue

s 3Jnieu ul
- senjeA Allunwiwo?d Jo uolssaldxs ue




evel of quality or g

-
o

St

-"=,'
(4°)
@
i ©
=
@::-
53
=
c

=

)|

o

i =5y
pe cco

I .ﬂ‘”r
Ad L




- B1NOSsaled Jeyl anbjuyaal Jo ‘welsc

T I
= < )

welis

"




cies

i

0

P

T,
=

i
iy
4]
B

{

§




emmwm@ awoduj Ag paau SuisnoH

sy gl ED [

OlsoM

ISNOH |eu

Ly

A @mg 8 10 ) Me| 31e1S Ul 3NP3YIS U




uoljessiuiwpe pue syaafoud
Juswdo|anap 40} |eroidde pue MaIAIL 104 S3INPI0IJ

"S)2BQ31asS pue 1ysiay 3ulpjing ‘@8e4aA0d
gulp|ing se yans ‘udisap diseq 40} Spiepueis ‘sasn pamol|y.

pasn aq Aew Ajuadoud aiealnd moy 4oy suoizejngay

saldljod ue|d
|BJSU3DH YIIM JU3]SISUOI S] puk sjuswajdul 1Byl 3dUBUIPIO

3uUiuoz



| BWEP |EIUSLIUOIIAUS Ul S1|NS3.
m_ ﬁm ea_ @EEQEE@SEW@%_%

uw !

_“_. wmmEm_@ =$cmEe@§@ 3|qepIoAe JU3A3Id

-

T

g _M._mm—w |e3u3WUOIIAUS PIOAE O3

-

11 UOISSaS Ul L oje,

MIINSY [E3U

1 K




(uonoy annejsi3aT)

uondopy j1ouno) Al syl 01 SUCIIEPUSWIWIOIBI B )eA
s3ulieay algnd e 19npuo)

9p0) SulUoZ pue ‘quawa|j SuISNOH ‘Ue|d |e43Ua5) MIIASY
SwiNJoj JaYlo pue suoissas Apnis 1onpuo)

Juswaelua Ajjunwwod axelljioe

9p0) SuUluoz Jo/pue qQuaw|3
3UISNOH ‘uejd |elauan ay3 Jo JuawWdo|aAap 2yl ul a1edidiyued

$S920.d
Jauoissiwo) suiuuejd 3y3 Jo 3|0y




er

on

lissi

i

v

nr

gu

- .r'-"'. ~
. S0f
|-

L B

.’.
&b
_i—
d

r
|

.r“

\ent, and Zoning

1

|

=i P
e

ng El

ousil

- L,
n, i

) i s
e

18s

N

o

=

[T
nea.

blic

ICT Q ii:‘}fllli
DU

1

s to the City Cour

0

nmendati

14

ol
&
- b

Y o | 1(;5‘
o Q1T

1.

.u n] -l»l

\ctions)

tive A

- | AL
_rﬂvo':Lﬂ [
5.2 .CL

f 3
([l g

1L




9p0) SuluoZ pue ‘Juawa|3 SuiSnoH
‘UB|d |BJBU3DH MBINSY(UONDY |edipNnf-isenD) |eArocudde 193(0ud

9p0o) 3UluoZ pue
ue|d [edauas ayl yiim Adua3sisuod Jo suoileuiwialag

sdejAl UOISIAIPgNS SAIIRIUS |
s9Juelie/ pue silwdad asn [euoiipuo)
SHWJIRd |ea1n1diy2.ay pue alls

M3IAaJ 108f0.4d JuswdojaAap |enpIAIpu]

uoijejuswajduu]
Jauolssiwwo) suiuue|d ay3 jo 3|0y




9p0) 8uiuoz pue quawsa|3 SuisnoH
‘Ue|d |BI2UIE MIIAIY(UOIIDY [eIdIpN(f-ISenD) |eAcidde 123(oud

9p0D SulUOZ pue
ue|d |e4auao ayl yum Aauaisisuod jo suoneuiwialad

sdejA UoISIAIPgNS 9AI1BIUD |
S9JUBIIBA pUe S1IWI3d 9sn |[euoiipuo)d
S}W.I3d |ean1dallydly pue alls

M3IA3J 103[0ud JuBWdO|2ASP |ENPIAIPU|

uonejusawdjduwy
JauoissIiuwio) suiuue|d ay3 Jo 9|0y




33uanjjul Jo a4ayds s,A1I Y1 UIYIM JO SHWI| A2ID 3YI UIYIM
SeaJe ule3Jad ul Juswdo|anap pue asn pue| uiuianos ueld
d14199ds Aue jo Juswpuawe Jo uoindope ayl puswwoIad o)

‘A112 3y3 Aq 1uswdojanap pue asnh pue| Suluianes ue|d
|edauasd ay3 JO JuswpuawWe Jo uoljdope 3yl pUsWOI3L O]

‘Suol1e|nNSaJ pue Ss|nJ UMO S} YlIM 93UepLodde
ul pue me| Ag papirosd aJe se s3ulieay Jaylo yans 19npuod o

‘sJ911EW
8uluU0zZ ||e uo SuollepPUBLIWIOII BNSS| puk sSulieay pjoy oL

selIng/siamod apo) [edidIuniA
suolle|nsay uolssiwwo) sujuue|d




‘@auanyjul Jo atayds s,A11d syl ulym Jo syiulj A1d 3yl uiyum
seaJje Ule14ad ul Juawdojanap pue asnh pue| SuluisAos uejd
J1j109ds Aue JO JuswpuawWe 4o uofldope syl puswiodal o

‘A110 a1 Aq 1uswdojansp pue asn puej Suiuiaaos uejd
|edauad ay3 Jo Juswpuawe Jo uojzdope ayl puswituodal ol

suojlejn3daJ pue ssjni UMOo Sil Yiim aduepJlodde
ul pue me| Ag papinoid aJe se sgulieay Jaylo yans 10NpUod 0

‘sio1lew
8uIuoZ ||e uo suollepUIWWOIDI ANSSI pue sSulieay p|oy ol

sa13ng/siomod apo) [ediunip
suoije|nsay uoissiuwo) sujuue|d




'A112 93 JO S@2ueulpio
93 pue a1e3s ayl Jo sme| ayi Aq uoissiw o ay3 031 pausdisse
Sa13np Jayio Aue |ijjny 03 pue suamod Jayio Aue asidiaxa 0.

‘SJ9)13ew Suiuue|d Suluiaauod
sweJlg0.4d 10 ‘Sjuswas.3e ‘SuoiINjosal ‘SeaueUIpIO
Aue Jo uondope ayi [12UNO3 3Yl 01 PUSWLUOIDL O

sallng/siamod apo) [edipiunipj
suoije|n3day uolssSiwwo) suluuejd




1014 v;.__.g _m.@_w__ 1D

1 —

__,__.,,_w___.@. Ma3U 0} UD1SI| 01 pui uado ue uleju

uojIssiuwo

mm_.tm@ 3 |e12ads Sulig pue AjUNWWOD 3yl INOGE

|
|
||
|

(75}

4
q L‘,
.

-

ULl e

=

1SSIWIWOZ

Lt e




24NN} 1eYyl adeys
01 AJlunwwod ay3 Jo AJjige ayi pue aininy ayl ul yiie} sAneH

e 01 Jie} ssa20.d ay3 Suiyew 03 JUSWILIWOI B SABH

AjJe|ngaJ ssuileaw puajje pue
s|eria1ew Apnis o] palinbas swi puads 03 ssauduljjim e aABH

sanljenp
Jauoissiwwo) sujuue|d ay3 Jo 3joy




*AUOWI1S9}
pue Juawwod dijgnd Suizdadae uoissiwwod ayl jo asodind
3yl 1oy Sunasw algnd jo adAj jeidads e si Sulieay dlgnd v =

2Iiqnd ay3 Aq uolredidised apnjoul Jou
Aew Jo Aew siy] “uolssiwwod ay3 Aq pai1dnpuod S| ssauisng
Yaiym ui 3uinasw e se paulyap Ajjessuss st suisaw dijgnd . =

‘'sosodind jusiaiip
AJDA 10J s3uliay1es JO spul) JUSIR4IP OM] 2Je 9say) ‘suiaaul
olgnd e pue Sulieay dijgnd e usamiaq dua4a4Ip 3yl suimou)

SBISIN
uoISSIWLw0) Suluue]d 9Y3 JO 9joy




‘UoISSIWWOod suluue|d ayl JO siaguuaW

19410 YlIM 3SBI ay] SSNISiP 10U Op 1S9193U1 1O 121|JU03 e SI 313Y]

}| *9SBJ 3Y31 JO UOISSNISIP SuLINP WO0J 9yl W0} J|9SINOA Ao
pInoys noA pue ‘SuUll0A WoJj uielsge pjnoys NoA ‘smej-Ag JnoA ui
Paij1o8ds spiepuels 15a433ul JO 121jJU03 8yl Uo spuadap eyl Jaiie
suaddey 1eyp\ ‘pPa2npoIlUl S| 9SeI 9yl usaym Sunsswi aljgnd sy Ul
uolssiwwod sutuue|d ayl 03 Syl 3SOJ2SIp P|NOYS NOA ‘UOISSILILLOD
suluueld syl 24043 ase2 B Wod) uled 03 spuels Ajlwie) JnoA

JO Jaquia e U0 NOA Jj *3Sa491ul JO 321j§uod Juaiedde 10 |en)DY

s9)elsiN _
JUoISS|WWOo) Suluue|d 3y} JO 9|0y




‘Jye1s Agq asuodsal pue yaieasad saiinbad uoiisanb

a1 uaym Apejnaijied ‘ssasold ayi ui SAejap a1ea.d ued Jjeis yiim
guissnasip 15414 InoyMm 3uizesw sy 1e uolsanb paledijdwos e
Supjsy ‘uizesw ayj a10jaq suoiisanb jjels dse 03 pielje aq 1,uod

‘pPaWIO)Ul Ue )ew 0] pasedald Ajjnj 29 03 uolewIoul

13Y30 pue ‘eiep aijes ‘syiodas Suluaaui8us mainal 03 pasu

os|e Aew noA ‘sailuadoid Suipunolins pue a3is syl 1e suollipuod
9AJ135C0 0] pue J10daJ ay) ut uonewojul ayl AJI1aA AjjensiA

01 Aliadoud 123lgns yoea 1ISIA sAem|e pjnoys noA pue ‘Jesy o] aie
nNoA ased yoea 104 140dad Jjels 10/pue MmalAad ue|d 32iS Ua11LIM Yyl
Yium Jeljiwe) Ajydnosoyi aq pjnoys noa ‘pasedaidun dn suimoys

S9)elsIiA
J9UOISSIWWO) suiuue|d ay3 jo 3oy




'S1$9493Ul 1599 S, AJlunWWwod

9Y31 Ul S,1eY3 UOISId|p uolsSiwwod sujuue|d e ainsua o3 d|ay

UBJ UollewJoul JO Sulieys pue ‘saAijdadsiad Suliapip ‘UoissSnasip
AyajesH "Allunwiwod ay3 40§ 1594 S, 1eym saziseydwa eyl
uoisIdap paduejeq e apino.d 03 S934n0S Auew wWoJlj uoljew ol
paJieys pue saAlndadsiad ajdizjnw uo SuiAjaa ‘Apog aAileloge||od
B Sl uolssiwwod sujuuejd y -aa318esip o3 pieije Suiag

SeISIN
J3uoissiwwo) suiuue|d ayj jo ajoy




‘Alsadoud 8uliogysdiau e 01 asewep |eryueisgns

ul 3jnsal ‘patapisuod Ajienbape jou Ji ‘p|N0I S903 131eM

LWI01S 3yl aJaym ay1| [ieadp Joulw auQ ‘Ajjunwiuod ayi 19310.4d
0] papaau uoIlewWi0UI J1SEq Byl YIIm uoissiluwod suluue|d

3ay3 apinoad Jou saop uoinnedljdde a19|dwodul ue ‘syioddns
Allunwiwod ajoym ayi 1eyl auo jea.3 e s| 333/o4d pasodoid ayl
jl UaA] ‘uopnedijdde 933|dwodul ue uo suijde 1o/pue 3unRdaddy

Sy elsiiN _
JoUoISSIWwWo) suluue|d a3yl jo ajoy




‘uoijedijdde ayj uo 12e p|NoYs UoISSILUWOD)

ay3] 240}3q papasau aq Aew uoijewlojul Joyiny uays ‘uonedijdde
93 Jo JJed a19|dwoduUl Uk SPUI} UOISSILIWOD) Y] }| 199443d

10U S| JJe1s Inqg ‘ssauslajdwod Jof suoiiealjdde smainal jjes

‘paLu

noA uoijewJojul 8yl yym noA sapinoid juswisedap JusWiUISA0S
alelidoudde ay3 10 Juedljdde ay3 [13uUN 3SeI 3Y] dj¢e1 01 I1e1Isay
JOU Op ‘9SEJ e U0 UOISID9p pawJojul ue )ew 03 ejep |euocnippe
Spoau uoissiwwod Sujuueld ayi JI ‘Ajjeuocnnippy ‘ss920.d

anp Jo 1ed [ea1314d e si 1 19ey ul fuonedijdde a1ajdwodul ue

uodn 10e Jo 1da3de Jou 03 uoissiwwod uiuueld ayy 10) 3ueiroduul
s13] "uonesijdde ayajdwodu; ue uo Supoe 1o/pue Suidairny

S9)eISIIN
Jauolssiwwo) suluuejd ay3 jo 3oy




"JUsWWod Jljgnd pue ‘Suileawi ay3 e pajuasald uoilewriojul
1UBAS|BJ “USIA 31IS Y] ‘Ji0daa Jjels syl sulpnjoul ‘Suizsaiu

23] 1e NOA 01 9|ge|ieAe uoljewlolul 8yl Uo paseq UoIsIdOapP

1530 JNOA ayew 03 Inqg ‘©sed ay3 aspniaid jou 031 si Alljigisuodsal
1noA “Jauoissiwod sujuue|d e sy "uejd s,Ajlunwituod

3yl pue aJuUaPIAS Ul S3oe} 8yl uodn paseq Sisadaiul 15eq

s, AJlUNWWOI 3Y3 Ul SUOISII3P BAI3I3[q0 SpIAc.Ld 03 St UOISSILIWOD
Suiuue|d ayy jo asodind sy ‘pueyai0jaq pulii anoA dn Sunje|p

sy eisiA
J9uoIssiwo) suiuuejd aya jo 3oy




"WdY3} 2104949
W O0J Jeyl sia1lew asn pue| uo ‘Jaumo Ajiadoud Jo ‘Quedijdde
3Y1 ‘|1ouno) A1) ayl 3 nsuod AjjeaidAl Jou pjnoys 1aUoISSIULWIOD)

‘SUOISIJ9P 10J) spiepue]s syl ‘sme| suiuoz pue Suiuueld s Al

U3 Y1IM 1Ul1SISUOD 3Je 1Byl SUOIIBEPUIWIWIOIB] PUB SUOISIIapP
9ew 01 SI qof JnoA °s1sa193ul 1s3g S, AJlunwiwos ayy 1oddns

1eyy Adijod Juswdo|ansp Allunwiwod J3Ylo pue ash pue| uo
suollepuswwodsd 9A1323[qo ‘pauoseal Suipiroid Ag saiiuNWWO)
113y 3AJISS SIaUO0ISSIWWod Suluueld ‘jeanijod Sui33an

Sy eISIN
Jauoissiiwo) duiuue|d 243 Jo 3|0y




‘mainind paudisse JIay) apIsINo Si9131ewW Uo Jjels 3jnsuod Aew pue
‘A11D 9y3] JO UdZIIID e OS|e SI JauoISSIWWOo) suluue|d Y "ssauisng
JO 4311BW B se passnasip g 10U PjNOYS pue uoIssiuo)
Suluuejd ayl jo mainind 3Y3 3pIsINO a4 3say | ‘Iuswiiedsp

10 Jaquwiawi jjeis Jejnaiyied e Jo aduew0jiad ayl sulien|eas

10 ‘s19a.3S ul sajoy 10d uiMaiAaL Se Yyans ‘quawugisse Jisyl

40 1IN0 3.N1UdA 03 luem Aew Asy] ‘sis13ew Sujuuejd pue asn
pue| malnal 01 paugdisse aJe siauolssiwwo) “Ajlaoyine daisianQ

19UOISSIWWO0) Suluue|d 9y} Jo 9joy










T AR N o L e o Jﬂﬂzjauﬂmﬁnmlqi: w
S .,}._ﬁmwanﬁ_

,.T L.a.....
N . e

"JUSWUOJIAUS 9yl UO SUOISIIap
119Y3 Jo (s)1oedwi aya auiwexs o1 palinbai aJe sapuase
|€20] Yaiym Aq yuaomawed) |eanpadosd (Ajasow) e saysijqeisy

(vb32d) 1ov Aijend
I muc__wE :Oh_>:m _m___m__m;oﬁ_m_"wm U




e
e

.H_.@%E@H@ OxE“mh hﬁ‘_.,L:_n_m,_,_.w =10)




‘Spasu __@ETQ 1eziu
Aud1193ds 40 [9A3] J2Y31Y St

ne) | eiluatuuol
. e

_|..__



*1SIPj29Y2 e Jo sueawl
Aq uayjo ‘spaepuels annd3lqo paystjgeliss sulese 310sfo.ud
10 uonedjdde ue 3ud3yd JO ISISUOI USIJO ISOW pue J33ew
uoisidap ayl wouj uawspnl Aue Ji 91331] 24inbaJd suoijde
[elia1siulw ‘SUonJe [erasiuiw o3 Aj[dde 30U S30p YDID

((p)og0TZ § sauljaping YD3ID) 'Spiepueis

aA1323[go ueyl Joyies s3uiput) aA1323lgns Ag pautaA0s

9Je Jo/pue Jaxew uolsidsp ayl Ag yuswspnl aliinbal reyl
suolloe ‘sl eyl ‘suonoe Aleuoilaidsip o1 Ajuo seijdde YDID

UOoI10Yy AleuoiaJosia AjuQ 109lo4d,,






e e e i s i e el

159)i4 U

vO30 psjy 8q Aew JUBLLUOIAUS BY) UO Joays Juesyiubis
Jopiin P! uondwiexJ Jo a04oN e aney Aewr yosloid sy Jey)
DR DL ON Apissod e §1 2104} Ji AUILLISIAP O}
oalfoid sajenjeas Asuaby ongng
1dwax3 10N
uondwexa jeariobaie)n
uondwsxe AJ0IME]S s 1dwisxa si }osloxd aip
10830 Jueaiubis a]qissod ON me=ed 31 SOUILLIB}RP AoUBbY JliGN]
[RLIDISILILL S1198[01 ey

10afoid

Josloud, e st fyioe sy
Jayjaym sauluuayap Aouaby ongng

193[0ad € 10N




r

i
.' II-.] ||
¥o LA 5'_'

o

rEACY
e
LS

tr Ay

wf US@E 01 suoilde Aduasy

_hiﬂrull _ |.u“..|._. _ - ....»......n__-.l.



i .,, 9|D 93e]S elulolljed)
SLWIIBWIOS pue > Auno? !tﬁ%%ﬁ@é@ 4 10 39110N
: g_pmc_E._B P [EIUBWIUOAIAUS L JUM SINDUO:

.' ‘uoissiwwo) Suiuueld ‘yeis) Apoq Supje

L
amt

;%a.:@%bmu pue ‘sajdde uo Mmti_),._




a8ueyo |eals E_r_ "

.._.__._. __ Apnac e 1u] ue sasedaud A ayL.

pcwE:@@m _EcwEgEEE@ 10 9dA} Jeyw
J0U Si 12 29loud




u.W-..-_q

i 2 Lﬁ_m.v t@amm M@ma :aﬁc@%ﬁ@_%ﬁ_
1-UOIS 09)- 1 uo 1oeduwi
:@E 9yl spul4

1 e S4F

ok w>smmmz ceﬁg@g@@%@g@:?_i a1
mm m>_wm JUedIHIUSIS B U] 3NSJ 10U [|IM ¥

oLy




'SI9MSUE 1SI])23Yd jo uoneuejdxy o
*21d01 AQ 1s1])P3Y2 [BIUSWUOIIAUT  ©

‘paJledald ag p|noys
ANIN 40 N ‘HI3 ue Jaylaym 03 Se uolleuiwialsg ©

‘8uUI113s
AJole|nsal ‘129(o4d quedijdde 1noge uonewou] ©

:]U9lU0d pasinbai sapnjaul SauIRPING 3y |

‘SalpNnis __m_w_c_ 40} JU=21U0d
paJinbai ay3 saifi3uspl (P)E90ST § SaUNBPING YDID

Saul|apIno YOI Ul
1S1[)29Y) |eauswiuoJIAUT



12 UL SMaiA UL USHY
m@ g age : pinom ajym el
.Bﬂ@ﬁﬁ%ﬁﬂwﬁﬁbj s1eas) (p

Bebefr it e e
£ 3aU| UL

s} pue ays a3y jo Ayenb Jo sapeleyy
ﬁuw mﬁmﬁ S ,Hl.{_ Ajetueisgng (3

T _ﬁ.u..’ql T 1 o }...:
AEMUSIY JILE0 s
B %d.,u sSuippng ﬂhﬂ_ pue ‘sSuiddoinnc

‘saasy ‘o) payuwn| lou Ing ‘Buspnjou
.mwrﬁ.m._ -LL..JJ# —n.m-L.......L-HL __1.....,‘ Tr..J,:LJ." {q

2MU3TS B UG 1I3)43 ISIIAPE {BIILUEISGN!
| ety
: =

103 .Hw.r..._H..{ra \ :SDLEIHESTV 1

Emmmﬁmff.HH_ j0u Op pu

= o

e _.1...ru.....
m.. MO|10} ,Hc..,
q,.,.....H.HE. \wa

Al OSSR Ot

e b
Y| L_r lonsant o
{ - T

noy

i Jul.d.l_lq A 1

41 JO APOQ Ii) Uigim i
o et

| Ulaalkd :..?..r‘_. .m. P

o3 1Bt 91

Jjjal uwinjod ¥ YL Ul JaMSLH

L.b.wtlr.

ULOS Ul wd e3BRIS ¢

« S




(TLEST § Sauljaping yD3J) “HI3 ue jo uoneiedsid

33 aJinbaJ 10U S30p ‘940j949Y] ‘PUB JUBWUOUIAUS 343
UO 1234J3 JueIIUSIS B aAeY J0u ||Im * 193[oud pasodoud
B 1ey3 suoseal ay3 sulqliosap Ajjaiiq Aduady pea ayl
Ag uswaiels usnlum e si (gN) ,uonesepaq anesa, v

uoljese|dag 92A13e39N



1> ‘uojjejusuajduwil 3
E@g §139}JO |EIJUSWUOIIAUS 9Y] It
pue %Eaﬂ_@@_@ MT__ %ﬁ B

Ic 1
1 I R
T

-

Z_Ew_e 8@ | yam @éﬁé__ __;,
a1 Jo Apnis e s (413) 1oday 19edw] [erus




Apoq bunjew-uoiswap

Aq uogesepag anjebaN
jo [eroidde pue uoqelapisucn

poH3d MeInay J1jgnd

uonjesepsq anjedbap jo Ayjigejieae

jo @agou oygnd seab Aouabe pea

uonelejdaq aneban

# uonesepa(] aagebap 40 Hi3

joaloid uo uoisioag

s|oeya
[euswuonaus Juesyubis buipione |
Jo Bumnpai jo Aypqises; uo sbuipuiy i

i

Apoq Bunew-uaistap Aq i3
[eul} jo jeacudde pue uonesapisucy

Y13 Yelp uo SJUSWIWOD
0) asuodsas Buipnjour
HI3 |euy sasedaid Aouabie pes

pou

ad MalAsY 21|qnd

HI3 yedp jo Agejrene jo
aagou anqnd saa1b pue uogajdwon
jo 8oqoN sajy Aousbe pea

HI3 Yeup saredaud Aouabe pea 7

fouabe sjqisuodsal o0} uonesedaig
jo aanop spuss Aouabe pes

dld

atedasd o) uoispap Asuabe pes




"JUIUOIIAUD
9U31 U0 19943 JuediJiudis e aAney Aew ‘pasinal
se ‘109foad 3yl 1eY] 92U3pIAS |BlaURISONS OU Sl auay] ©

'INJ20 P|NOM JUSUWIUOIIAUS

31 U0 103y)d 1uediyiusis ou Ajues|d aiaym juiod

e 0] 510949 a3 91e313IW JO S123}J9 3Y1 PIOAER P|NOM

1Yl M3IA31 21|gnd 10} paseajal aie Apnis |enniuj pue gn
pasodoid ayl 210429 123(0id ayl 0] spewl aie SUOISIARY  ©

11N ‘JUSWIUOIIAUR Y] U0 S19343 Juedijiudis Ajjeisusiod
palyiauapl sey Apnis |eniu| ayi usym 12sfo.d e Joj
paJedasd aN ue si (QNIA) uoliesepad aAIIBSaN Pa1esSilAl v

¢ -uoijeiepaq aAnesaN pai1esnin,,
e Sl leym



oY1 1e nsua ued Adualdy
. %vw_cm_wm@ 9q 1shw weidoud ay|




1

| Uﬁou am_,_v _.ZF@J:&HNJQ»L_.1_»_,.fu..hm_.__‘.‘.__ DPRINO.I,

e 9ZA|eL

- spoedwi juediiusis a1esiiw pl



i |
g

Y3
g i:gr.mt_ E) _mw____\%‘m_, |

J1ad maiaau aljgnd
:_@ _@w>_muw ,SIUswiwod 03 sasuodsai




auedauc !é%@ﬁ_

L
=

eNOAUUE 100 ojelo 0 0 0 o

ﬁ . ‘sishjeue

DUE W SP =To :
21040 .n m
DuUe DIMIINDI B :
g
,.m___. S ‘(sauljaping
| @4\,@@@ Emﬁgm@@gﬁ_ WO Ul pa] u___m_._ 100 M
r_l|_.._h. : _c__..m..__,._._“_.,“.t 1, R
~ u3Y10 pue sasuodsal ‘SJUBWWOI + Y| He !



"INOYSNOI) PIPPR SUOLIBIILIR]))

'S90IN0SIY ASIoUY pue [eqLL], SUIPN[OUT ‘POPPY SSLI0S3IR)) [BUOHIPPY.
"(99TAISG JO [9A97] JO PRAISUL PO[IARI], SOTUA)

oIjJeI], se Yons ‘sjoedury 109foig SunenjeAqm I0J] ASOJOPOYISIAl MIN
ISIPO9YD) VOHD POSIAY

:9pnour SpeA SAduey) -

'810C '8¢ 19quI0°(
U0 981§ oY} Aq PAdopy 210M SauljapIng VOHD MIN -

Saul[apIng YOI parepdn









